RE: [Buttonwood] 1t 6/brownell _ay.e_: corner cut?

| ‘.'Kergmet'h Blanchard

i Lawren e Worden

Thursday August 21, 2008 .05 PM
. bty Kenneth Blanchard
: Subject  FW: Brownefl Ave expanswn

—.~-—-Or|g|nal Message

From: Richard Leary [mallto rIeary@newbedford com}
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 8:4;

To: Buttonwood@googlegroups.com; hn}BuHard' brocha@w
laurielorant@earthlink.net; dvanIaarhoven@marlonmstltute org; car
lang’; rach70@comcast.net; Ronald Label!e, David A. Kennedy; Lz
Subject: Brownell Ave expansion |

The Clty of New Bedford is proposm :
commumcanon below) to relieve congestlon of northbound tra

Cllbk on the followmg to bee the area in question L
| “8&11=41.

If three trees are to be removed as part oi thls expansmn then
Brownell Ave to reach to approximately halfway between E te

to be removed, 1 would expect the curbing border to be pushed into
per imeter walking path. I think this loss of park land would be nost
is, how necessary is such a widening 0I _

park land? Is congestion at that intersection really that bad? Are

has to be taken? And will th1s not promote more northbound trafﬁc on
pa1k‘? : ‘

how necessary is the takmg of park 1and‘7

When does the accommodanon of the automobﬂe stop? The acc miy
(whexe?) faster? What does it mean to have a. sustainable ci
and redefinition of our relation to technology and the prope:

movement patterns, and the role of the c1ty ( planmng) to 1nfluenc-
quch a 1ede1‘1n1tton‘? -

© §/22/2008




